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The authoritative, efficient, and thoughtful service of C-S4TM-2023 learning question will give you the best user experience, and you
can also get what you want with our C-S4TM-2023 study materials. I hope our study materials can accompany you to pursue your
dreams. If you can choose C-S4TM-2023 test guide, we will be very happy. We look forward to meeting you. You can choose
your favorite our study materials version according to your feelings. When you use C-S4TM-2023 Test Guide, you can also get our
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service product, such as C-S4TM-2023 learning question. After all, everyone wants to be treated warmly and kindly, and hope to
learn in a more pleasant mood.

SAP Certified Associate - SAP S/4HANA Cloud Private Edition -
Transportation Management Sample Questions (Q23-Q28):
NEW QUESTION # 23 
Which of the following are master data elements in SAP TM? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Calculation sheet
B. Calculation profile
C. Carrier profile
D. Means of transport

Answer: C,D

NEW QUESTION # 24 
What is a framework that allows you to create and configure Web Dynpro applications in Web Dynpro ABAP? Please choose the
correct answer.

A. Dispatch and monitor the transportation
B. Plan the transportation and select carriers
C. Floorplan Manager (FPM)
D. Transfer orders and deliveries from an ERP system

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 25 
You create a freight agreement request for quotation (RFQ) master with seven RFQ items.
* From three items for which the carrier A is not incumbent, carrier A is removed.
* Four other carriers are assigned to this freight agreement request for quotation (RFQ) master, You generate the individual freight
agreement RFOs.
How many individual freight agreement RFQs are created for carrier A?

A. 0
B. 1
C. 2
D. 3

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 26 
You want to make sure that a particular forwarding house is entered as the ordering party in a freight order based on the ID of the
consignee. What do you have to define in Customizing for the freight order type?

A. Shipper/consignee determination
B. Creation strategy
C. Partner determination profile
D. Organizational unit determination condition

Answer: C
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Explanation:
Freight Order Management

NEW QUESTION # 27 
In a side-by-side deployment between SAP S/4HANA and transportation management in SAP S/4HANA, which interface is used
to transfer business partner, product, and location master data?

A. Intermediate document (IDoc)
B. Core interface (CIF)
C. Web service (WS)
D. Data replication framework (DRF)

Answer: D

Explanation:
In a side-by-side deployment between SAP S/4HANA and SAP S/4HANA Transportation Management, master data such as
business partners, products, and locations are transferred using theData Replication Framework (DRF) (A). According to the SAP
documentation, DRF is the standard interface for replicating master data between SAP S/4HANA systems in a side-by-side
scenario, ensuring consistency and synchronization of data like business partners, materials, and locations.
The other options are incorrect:
* Core interface (CIF) (B)is used in SAP APO and SAP SCM, not in SAP S/4HANA TM side-by-side deployments.
* Intermediate document (IDoc) (C)may be used for transactional data but is not the primary interface for master data replication.
* Web service (WS) (D)is used for specific integrations but not for standard master data replication in this scenario.
Reference:
SAP S/4HANA Cloud Private Edition, Transportation Management Study Guide: Unit 1 - Transportation Management Overview
and Fundamentals, Section on Master Data Integration.
SAP Help Portal: Transportation Management - Data Replication Framework ().

NEW QUESTION # 28
......
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